MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND REGULAR MEETING OF
MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2018, 6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 101 OLD PLANTERSVILLE ROAD,

MONTGOMERY, TEXAS.

CALL TO ORDER

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the
Commission. Prior to speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the
Chairman. Commission may not discuss or take any action on any item but
may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with
the time allowed per speaker may be limited.

1.

Public Hearing -- To receive citizen input regarding rezoning of the
property located at 1005 Old Plantersville Rd., Montgomery, from R-1
single-family to | — Industrial as requested by Theresa Fisher

Public Hearing -- To receive citizen input regarding rezoning at 2512
Lone Star Pkwy., (north/west of 2500 Lone Star Parkway) Montgomery,
from |- Industrial to R- 2 MultiFamily as requested by Larry Jacobs for
the Star of Texas Seniors Development

Consideration/take action regarding May 29, 2018 minutes

Consideration/take action regarding rezoning at 1005 Old Plantersville
Rd., Montgomery, from R-1 single-family to | — Industrial as requested
by Theresa Fisher

Consideration/take action regarding rezoning at 2512 Lone Star Pkwy.,
(north/west of 2500 Lone Star Parkway) Montgomery, from I- Industrial
to R- 2 MultiFamily as requested by Larry Jacobs for the Star of Texas
Seniors Development

Consideration/take action regarding the Emma’s Way 80’ R.O.W.
Dedication Final Plat.

Consideration/take action regarding scheduling a Public Hearing for
rezoning of a portion of the property located at the southeast corner of
Buffalo Springs Drive and SH 105, a portion of the Montgomery
Shoppes Tract, from R1 (single-family), R2 (multi-family), and |
(Institutional) to B (commercial) and | (Institutional), to be held on July
23,2018 at 6:00 pm, as requested by Montgomery SH 105 Associates.

. Adjournment ‘

(‘\ 1_,& \’{ ik: v
Jack Yatgs, City Administrator

Posted June 22, 2018 at 5.' 15 p.m. This facility is wheelchair

accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please
contact the City Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further
information or for special accommodations.



Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: June 25, 2018 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: letter of request for zoning
from R-1 to Industrial, information of
past request to City to confirm zoning,
Original zoning map dated 3-3- 03
showing the property split, acrial map
Prepared By: Jack Yates showing the property.

City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 22,2018

f

This is to hold a public hearing for the proposed zoning changes at 1005 Old
Plantersville Road.

This is a situation where the original zoning in the city split this piece of
property up into one half industrial (x where a large building now sits) and one
half R-1 Single-family residential. Mrs. Fisher is wanting to sell the property
and the prospective buyer wants it all for Industrial use.

Mrs. Fisher has said to me that she believes that the letter from the city confirms
that all the land was zoned industrial at the time. However, the letter speaks
about “both uses” (meaning that could have been answered in response to the
question about the residential use of the property and the industrial use of the
property) plus — — city attorney Larry Forster said that after reading the letter
that, even if the answer is considered as for all Industrial use of the property,
okayan incorrect answer to a question by a city official does not bind the city to
that incorrect answer.

More recent, 2017 zoning maps, | believe are in error and the representation of
this area — — by not following the 2003 map — — this is what is called a
“scriveners error “ which in this case means that since there was no action since
2003 to change the zoning, just because it is not marked correctly on the 2017
maps that does not change the zoning—also the zoning law is that the routing
document, rather than a legal description or any suppotting documentation.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

All this is to say that the 2003 map is the ruling map and it shows one half of
Mrs. Fisher’s property as the West half Industrial and the half Single-family.

While no calls have been placed to City Hall regarding the subject, to area
property owners came to the City Council calling their public hearing on this
property - and spoke in opposition to the rezoning,

Recommendation

Listen to and consider the public comment.

Approved By

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 22, 2018




_ROBERT L. FISHER

3123 Willowbend Rel.
Montpomery, TX 77356
936-582-4563

October 9, 2003

To whom jtmay concetn,

My intent would be to use this propeity as a location to restore antique/classic
antomobiles for personal use and possible resale. T also plan to locate a small, residential

construction and repair company on the premiscs, .
Sincerely,

Robert L. Fisher

L P —




P 0. BO}‘; 708 MONTGOMERY, TEXAS 77356
Telephone: (936) 5976434 | 597-6866

orry oF MoNTGoMERY  FULE Copy

October 31, 2003

M.J. Kammerer
11820 Womack Cemetery Road»“ e ZZI;:;M:,;;*,

Montgomen/, Texaa}] \f {,
Dear Mr. i(a/m,t/:ﬁ/‘fe'~ } AN g j"‘{f% ’Zj\ . ‘
efi “”““‘t b\zz, 2003

m, “*\«..

I have r Ae g Uuses Propes
COTT /f %the,;a T8 Inégied a "'% Ffla Ilie ead -
ccnm:l.aga %; :natio‘tha ath uges, eee m\cemp anee, With the
Pery a}as jéted n S mofghial Clty of ontg ‘ry:; 6{&19
Crgll ances»»@@v 1994-4, tali DRsicTE \\\ &\

- ’“—‘t po

ough neith GRS _ﬂed , ,mvlte\ gufﬂpmspgec

yer to be & 'ef.a@»_f-‘a'w'-*-s ssellEalistadhn Sec ee Pilk
ed in tt‘e el ‘-biefiﬁm (indnge. ctlohb
= --r-ma O com se‘i reg

serutiny y 19%13@;5% w,qt Is

Hilbath. Foﬁj’t *’E@l
Esgoncerns wf @1{'
ETERIS, esslsf nc fr tty

ﬂ,\iﬁ'é Bcapsed
feGy fight i ustnat y B sF
n@i@ﬁt £ they mightle

f you or yo

i r compﬂa ( emtohft SO
P?;t rrke\gve dior® ty engineer is readlt ,.,ﬂz,
A\ sl

s ',,ei-'il.g 5

Ple

Sincere {ﬂ,:;;

Viowg <

2 i s ‘
BUYER: SELLER:%'

BUYER.$




ZONING . § 98-216

DIVISION 6. DISTRICT L LIGHT INDUSTRIAL*

Sec. 98-211. Description.

District I, ight indunstrial is the same area as district L heavy industrial,
(Oxd. No. 1994-4, § 10, 12-6-1994)

Sec. 98-212, Purpose.

District T Yight industrial is established to provide for a range of nonrail industrial uses
which are conducted within completely enclosed buildings and where such use will not be
objectionable because of excessive light, smoke, dust, noise, vibration or odor '

(Ord. No, 1994-4, § 10, 12-6-1994)

5

See. 98.213, Use re'gulations.
A building or premises in district L light indnstrial shall be used maly for the purpoges
specified in table 1 fn section 98-65.
(Ord. No, 1994-4, § 10.1, 12-6-1894)
Sec, 98-214. Height regulations.
No building in district L light industrial shall sxceed 45 faet in height.
(Ord. No. 1994-4, § 10.2, 12-5-1994) .
Sec. 98-216. Aven regulations.
(n) Size of yards. Size of yard in district L light industrial shall be as Follows:

(1) Front yard. All property abutting major and minor streets is to be considered a front
yard, A frant yard of ten feet from the building line to the property line ie required.

(2) Side yard. The side yard shall ba ten foet where the Iot line abﬁts lot lineg of other
business (B) or industrial uses.

{3) Rearyard, The side yard ghall bo ten faet where the lot 1ine abuts other business (B)
or industrial lot lines,

(L) Size af‘fots, '
(1) Lot area. The minimum lot area shall he 10,000 sguare faat,

(2) Lot width. The minimuwm Jot width shall be 100 feet,
(Ord, No. 1994-4, § 10.8, 12-6-1594) :

*(rogs raference—Businesses, ch, 22,

ER:
Fox CD98:29

BUYER: r BELLER %




§ 958-162 ' MONTCOMERY CODE

Seec, 98-182, Purpose,

District B commereial is established fo provide for a wide vange of ratafl and wholcdale uses

within, enclosed areas. -
(Ord. No. 1994-4, § 8, 12-6-1984)

Seo. 98-153. Use regulations, - -

Abuflding or premises in district B commereial shall be used only for the followng purposes
{see table 1 in section 98-65): .
Retail stores and other local business uses supplying everyday shopping for the immedinte
neighborhood, subjpct to the following; : Ce
(1) The use shall be conducted'who]l}: within the enclosed building.
(2) Required, yards shall not be used for tho storage of merchandise, vehicles or équip—
ment.
{8) Such use shall not be objectimable hecause of excessive Hght, smolke, dust, noise,
vibration, ar odor.
(4) Storing of conlainers and wuste material will not be permitted in front and side yards.
(Ord, No. 1994-4, § B-1, 12-6-1994)

Sae. 98-154, Héight regulations.

No builfing in district B commercial shall excoed 45 feet in height, -
(Oxd, No, 1094-4, § -2, 12-6-1994)

Seo. 98-156. Aven rogulatipns.
(n) Size of yards. Size of yavds in district B commereial shall be as follows: .

(1) Front yard. There shell be a front yard liaving a mimimum depth of 25 feet from the
front propexty Hne if located on a minor street and 35 feet if located on a major
thoroughfare, No parking, storage or similar use ghall be allowed in front yards, except
that antomobile parking will be permitted in such yards if separated by at least 100

feat from any R districk,

(2)  Sideyord. Aside yard of not less than 15 feet in width shall be provided on the side of
a lot adjoining a minor street (oot including easements), A side yard of nab less than 25
foet in width shall be provided on the side of a lob adjoining an R district. Otherwize,
no side yard is required, No parking, storage or similar use shall he allowed in any
required side yard or in any required side street adjoining an R district, without proper
enclosure. - )

(8) Rear yurd, Avear yard of 25 feet is required on all lots aluiting em R-1 distvict.

BUYER: CDe8:26

————t

BUYER: : SELLER: @7




Pape 1 of 1

tility Frame

€
-

: ¥ . HFELIGE STt AT
5 R LI om
- Pelsl pe s ew proRlgER A Dy -.n-m.nﬁ;h”
T e AT oeepeoms Yapses sa; foreaql
T ] ERaays Rt SR vESeS A O JTH A e
ZTE OIS w0 eeimiag fmEAe Kty T
WD it B o piim SReAaa U Tol| MMt de 3 g
x

561 Yyl Azenaqay
SRS KINhOY  XEdmmISIUHOE =93 OIleyn 58
T2t XEAWTS WTRts WYintmote Serwr LD RS
.. ANV, A 1S¥SL gook’ MIDEN

GHL A7 WEOS EYAnS Eiscdy It

9425/03

tp://hat marketlinx.com/SearchDetail/Scripts/Defaul (Utl.asp

PE:ER LBGT/ET/D

pLPTEOSHER

ALTVEM AHATE REITTEW M

@ IH9d



Ve 5

Table of Contents

52

Change Sans woecmm v

[ITTU T LI FIT O ST RER T

52

Add/Edit Medin

roker Functions ares

Kdit Assistant...,

.. |

Change Passwol' Lo o

.
REPDORTS . cconmimmisimsmimssmams s s siarysmsas o TR SOOI . ).

64

Reports. e RO -~
Toeday’s Achyity ... eI T ) it .04
Days Back i " 7]
TH0T BIERE e sneessemasirmsiss iban s paspsabieasssernsisss ' . 65
B T ———————— RT— 66
Apeat Property Inveniory c.ommsmm: I - 67
Agent Productivity o v 63
MENMBER {NFO......... . S U ———
TEMPO™ Infe Area : ' 71
ROSTER..ccseurreeer PR R—— S —— RO
Roster Aren . 73
Membar Senxch p— : 3
Offico Senrech FT— PR 74
GLOSSARY wormarseansmnerarnsmynensivasa O — PR .76
| (V] ] 5 G — ceeamsssessnprrrmear s snese S U SU— RO .

LETI—




Layee Wisibiiy
2 8 Moiljjomory Ly
E W Pacls

e @ Mt n

o K1 Lol Humbors |

11 % ol Huinber




& :

\.\W..Jf.rflfllf../.._,

Ro==a s

—_—




S 1171112

U
i
. b
w b
wams il

Seala:d Indyugud i 1D iley
LEG!

Daxg Layers
clyLimits

DD Na, 1
VS5 (Lavaure)- 2012

” tiowgn Devalopment
Agreement - 2006

ey Chua\hinnt Davalopment
(7| pgroomont » 2611

... BLDNo,1
4. #| (ogordinelr) - 2014

Historla bltre
1 dEn
MCAD Parcals
Zone Llassicallon
] untowin
|1 commarelal
[0 industetal
0 nstitutional
Mulll-Famlly
1 Muluse
[ neatilentlal

LAST AMUNDED 11 NPRIL 2007
VIA ORDINANCE NO, 204710

*hail b g B b Ty AR, |




=d "NYILOY T AVITIMREBOYNYI 103roNd
SRIEON WIFAS NG

S00Z HOUVA ELvOdn=2va AMIIOOLNGN H0 ALD

009=,1 T WIS 204 EYENd

1NEANcD | Jav [ A | 3uva | Az

TYAORAdY ¥04 Enssi| orm | oL [co/eo/so| N/ |-
savox avadn| orm | N [#o/si/ea] N/
AV

.,.mzlvuum”./;.r. .f..r..rﬂ“.ﬂm ..fﬂ;WU.r.n/..nHJﬂ f!...ﬂ’r .;- - ./..f/ﬂlﬂr.m./! SO
/W,/uy‘ww,,vuxf NN g
o " L

N

_n
L

MONTGOMERY CITY LIA

= -ﬁ 11 G Ay
: 2 F_/.w..f.m.,.,.f,“.,f;,,;?//...f.ﬂ & [t 2z
T A e —_— — 1
S ! /;..M/.U/ /%#VAUW%:.W?/. _1 w e
ENNNNN //.,a.,u,v./,,a..nﬂn,? S
T ey s N =S
. //f.,z/,ﬂ,,%v?.,,w N = =
! A A fnﬂ,_p/.. i A -
ﬂﬂxf AR

SN /WQ/,,WW/W,W}// ?

o NIERGD YNTION




Zone Classificatinn

[ vataown

(] commercial
] wduswial
[ ] mstieutional
[ Multi-Family
[ ] wmli-Use

[ -] residential

LAST AMENDED 10 OCTOBER 2017
VA ORDINANCE NO, 2017-22

#perlol Imagory flown January 2016

..J@NE5|GAR.TEH.

 ZONING LAYOUT
(DECEMBER 203.7)
N




) ey
* liind whin
VICINITY AP .
| sulbthegoliomies
___LEGEND
finsa Layers
ity tmlts;

po, tla, L
FESI {LaFavre) - 2014

_ Dovion Bovelopmant
Agicement = 2006
g choatlinm Dayelopment
4 " Ngromment - 2011

5 o PADNGL
') (0gurchotl) »2014

Iistortc Dlstelct
. ciyEn
MCAD Parcels
Zone Classlllcation
[ unlaswn
[ cammarelal
1 Industelal
. Imstlutionsl
Multk-Family
] Mult-use
[ heslitentlal

LABT AMENDED A1, APRIL 2047
VIA ORDINANCHE NO, 2047-10

sgullkaigiey Nava haespf a0l




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: June 25,2018 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: Letter of request,
Map showing the property to be
included in the rezoning area including
a legal description,
Aerial map showing the property,
Section zoning ordinance regarding R-
Prepared By: Jack Yates 2 multifamily zoning,

City Administrator . | Staff report on the rezoning
Date Prepared: June 22,2018

f

This is to hold a public hearing for the proposed zoning changes at 2512 Lone
Star Pkwy.-- this is not for comment by the Commission, only an opportunity
for the public speak

Description
This 1s a request from Emmanuel Glockzin, to change from the current I —
Industrial zone to R-2 Multifamily zoning. This is for the Star of Texas Senior
development for this property.

A Staff Report is attached.

No public comment has been received at City Hall regarding this subject.

Recommendation

Listen to and consider the public comment.

Approved By

City Administrator | Jack Yates | Date: June 22, 2018 |




Star of Texas Seniors, LT

4500 Carter Creek Parkway, Sufte 101, Bryan, TX 77805 « Phone (979) 846-8870 e Feax (979) 8:16-0783

May 4, 2018

City of Montgomery

Jack Yates, City Adminstrator
101 Old Plantersville Road
Maontgomery, TX 77356

Dear Mr, Yates,

Star of Texas Seniars is a new constinction development to have 32 units, to be located on 5
acres on Lone Star Parloway in Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. This development
will serve the elderly population and all units are income restrioted nnder the Housing Tax Credit
program through the Texas Depariment of Housing and Cormmunity Atfuirs, —

The current zoning for the proposed location is *“Industrial” and the city’s zoning ordingnge M4
allows for less restrictive uses. Therefore, Tom requesting a spectaiamepapmitFforThis senior % A
tiousing development, Enclosed are a survey, site location map and $500.00 check for fee, g

T
Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 979-846-8878, Thank you in 1
atlvance for your prompt attention to this request,

Sincerely,

AN
Emanuet H. Gloekzin, Jr, -
Developer CJ-

tde




Exhibit "A'-’ Attachment

TRAGT 14

BEING & 8,00 agre frast it the B Rigaby Survey Abstrac 81, Mon{gomary Counly, Texas and belng ofif of 4
calted 43,88 hore raol of Jand ae rooorded undar Glork's Flle No, 2007148280 Raal Properly Regords of
Monigomary Courdy, Tuxas, sald B.00 aora traat helng more parfieulatly dosorthod as followa:

COMMENGING at fio sovihuast corner of restrisiad RESERVE "A", as shown on a plat oailed LONRSTAR
COMMUNITY CENTER, a8 recorded In Mentgematy Gounty Map Recorde In Gablnet Z, Sheol 1870 and e
southerly Jine of fhe said 43,86 acra iraof prooeading In a weslerly diraclion along eald ront the following
qoutses, (1) N 80°25'26"W, 46,20 faot, (2) N 62°B'27"W, 145,80 faof, (3)N 03°3700W, 104,73 faol, (4) N
82°08'02"W, 104,92 feel, (B) S B8°03'16"W, B.00 fool lo & 66" lron rod oappod Surviesh as tho seulhesst
oorner of & propossd 80 fool dacesy pasamaent; (8) feaving sald road and on the east line of oald onsoment
M 01"3‘1’43*&:’\" 200,43 faet {0 o sol 587 lron rod cupped Suneoll un the POINT OF BEGINNING of the

hersin deearibed 8.00 acree

THENGHE N 04 dog, 81 48" W moress the sald 43,80 gore fracl, a distance of 188,11 el lo a 64" fren rod
onppad "Buvtech” balng the nonhwasterly corner of tha hereln dedotlbatt ffeell '

THENGE N 60 dog, 22' 019 E aarose the oold 43,60 aore ireof, a dislance of 82,02 feet fu & Biﬂi'. leon Tod
sapped "Suwiaoh" heing an Interler corner of e hersln deasiibed traok;

THENGE N 03 dai, 37" 58" W aijoss the sald 43,08 acre traat, a distanes of 512,21 feel lo a 870Y lron yod
aappod "gutviech’ sef In the soufherly lina of the Evans Halrs fraols of land ek recorded In Volume 1088,
Paga 58 of the Desd Regords of Monigamaoly County, Texes belng tha uppar norhwoatarly corner of the

hareln desciibed lrach

THENGE N 88 deg, 44' 24" E afong the aoutholy fine of he Evans Tracls, a distancs of 304,77 feel o an
lren bar for the nothwesiarly comel of o osflod 4.00 aore (vacl of tand as recerdet In Volume 1000 Page
138, of the Nead Records of Monlgomaty Cotinly Texas, belng the norhaastesly comar of the harain

dasorthed trach;

THENCE 8 03 dag, 29" 23" E along the weslerly lino of the sald 4,00 aore {ract, 4 dlslence of 345.78 et to
6/8% Iron rod found for Iha southweslerly somor of the sald 4,00 aers Ivacl alta being the narthwesterly
gomer of Resirioted Ressrva B of tho sald Lonesiar Gommunlly Gender, belitg an angla palnt of the hareln

deactibad tidol;

THENCE S 03 dag, 33" 0" E along the westorly liria of aald Heserva B, (poaaing af 224,24" B 6/8" lron rad
for fhe southwentarly comer of rald Resarve B) a dislenae of 310,69 fasl {6 a 84" Iron rod ouppad
“supdsgh” st In he westetly (ne of e sald 60° Avcens Ensgment out of Restroled Resarve A, anhd belng
{ho sotithoasiey oot of the heretn desollbed uok;

THENCE noross the asid 43,00 auro tracf, 9 80 dog 22' D1* W, a dislanaa of 309 94 feaf o the POINT OH
REGINNING, and confalning 6,00 acres of land, more ok lena.

EHITIDLT A0 Dogo 1 0f2




TRAGT

REING a 0,54 sore tract it the B Rigsby Survey Abslrast 34, Monlgomery Counly, Texas and being oul of &
oulled 43,86 aora {raol of land v recordad Under Glerk's Flle No, 2007-116200 Reat Froperly Reoords of
Monlgomery Counly, Toxes, cald 0.04 acte tradt being mare parlintterly deactlbed an folows:

COMMENCING at tho colheast gorner of feptiotod RESERVE "A%, g shown on a pluf oafied LONESTAR
QOMMUNITY GENTER, as ragordad Ity Monlgomery Caunty Map Reoords |h Cablnet 2, Sheot 1870 and he
southerly line of the sald 43,88 acre iraol procesding In a westerly directon along seld road ihe followlng
ocoliraiy, (1) N G0°26'20°W), 48,20 fael, (2) N B2°GR'E7*W, (4508 fal, (BN 83°3700"W, 104,73 feel, (H N
Ba*08'02"W, 104,82 fenl, () § 00°0A10W, 3,00 frel to 8 54" ron rodf capped Survtach ag he POINT' OF
BEQINNING of the horaln deagiihod 0,84 agres

THENCE & 08 dag, 03" {0°W along the rortharly Iine of Lonestar Parkway, a distance of 80,00 feet o 4 578"
Jron rod sappad "Survioeh” belng the souihwestarly corner of the herelh desarlbed track;

THENCE N 01 dog, 81° 48" W acrass the sald 43,80 aow iract, g dislance of 382,77 feel o & 6/8" fon rod
gapped "Sorviech” being the norihwesterly cornot of the hargln describad fraal;

THENOE N 80 dag, 22¢ 01" E qerada the eald 43.88 sore racl, a distance of 80,04 faot fo a 6/8" fron red
sappad "Suviech” balng tho northaastery aorner of the hereln descrlbed fracl;

THENCE & 01 dog, 31' 48" i gofous the pald 43,86 aare track, a disiance of 304,44 fasl fo the POINT OF
IFEOINNING, and gontalning 0.54 acrea of land, more of {ase,

Note: The Company s prohibitad front insuring the ared or guaintity of the Jand desortbad hevetn, Any
wlatetent in the lagal desoripilon sowtatned inSohadiin "4¥ as fo area or guantily of Tand ls ot a
rapregantition il suoh areq of quamity i aorvecl, bui is mada only for tnfbrmal ideniffioation purposas
and does not override Jiam 2 of Sohadula "B haronf,

TXRHIIT At Prgetaf2




WA

which this chapter is derived (December 6, 1994), the regulations in this
section shall not prohibit the ot owner from erecling a one-family dwelling
thereon or moving a one-family dwelling onto the property.

See. 98-94,  Parking requirements.
Off-street parking spaces shall be provided in district R-1 in accordance with the
requirements for specific uses set forth in article IV of this chapter.

Secs. 98-95—98-120, Reserved.

* DIVISION3. DISTRICT R-2 MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL \z

Sec. 98-121,  Use regulations.

A building or premises in district R-2 shall not be used except for the following
purposes (see table 1 in section 98-65):

(1) Any use permitted in the R-1 district.

(2) Multifamily dwellings, including duplexes and town homes.

(3) City homes and condominiums.

Sec, 98-122, Heipht regulations.
No building in district R-2 shall exceed 45 feet or three stories in height.

Sec. 98-123,  Area regulations.

(a) Size of yards, Size of yards in disirict R=2 shall be as follows:

(1) Fromf yard Front yard requircments are the same as for district R-1.

(2) Side yard. There shall be a side yard on each side of the lot haying a width of not
less than ten fest; however, a side yard adjacent to a side street shall not be less
than 25 feet on a major thoroughfarce and 15 feet on a minor thoroughfare, No side
yard for allowable nonresidential uses shall be less than 25 feet,

(3) Regr yard. There shall be arear yard having a depth of not less than ten feet from
the propetty line.

(b) Size of lots.

(1) Lot area, No structure shall be constructed on any lot less than 9,000 square feet,
Not bujlding containing two or more dwelling units sball be conshucted on any
lot or tract of less than 9,000 square feet. No ot shall contain less than 900 square
feet per groond level dwelling unit; provided, however, than this shall not be
applicable to hotels, apartinents, or motels where no cooking is done in any

individual

(2) Lot width. The width of the lot shall not be less than 75 feet at the front street
building Hne, nor shall ifs average width be less than 75 feet before it is

25




Lo

subdivided for construction of townhouses o condominiums.

(3) Lot depth. The average depth of the lot shall not be less than 120 feet, exoept that
nay comes lots with a width of not less than 90 feet adjacent to a major
thoroughfare must be at least 15 feet wider than the average of interior lot in the
block before construction of townhouses or condominiuns.

Secs, 98-124—98-150, Reserved.

. DIVISION 4. DISTRICT B COMMERCIAL

Se¢. 98-151.  Description,

A building or premises in district B shall not be used except for business putposes
desoribed in the Table of Permitted Uses in Section 98-65, as well as any use permitied in
District R~1, Single Family Residential.

Sec. 98-152. Puxpose,
District B is eslablished to provide for a wide range of buginess uses within cnolosed
areas as well as the other uses provided for in this section.

See, 98-153. Use regulations.
A building or premises in district B shall be used only for the following purposes (see
table 1 in section 98-65):
(a) Retail stores and other local business uses supplying everyday shopping and
setvices, subject to the following yesiriclions and performance standards:
(1) The use shall be conducted wholly within the enclosed building,
{2) Reguired yards shall not be used for the storage of merchandise, vehicles or
equipment.

(3) No use, activity or process shall produce excessive light, smoke, dust, noise,
vibrations or noxious odors that are perceptible without instruments by the

average person at the property lines of a site.

{4) Storing of containers and waste material will not be permitted in front and side
yards

(5) All outdoor lighting shall be shielded or directed away so that divect light or glare
does not impact adjacent residential Iand uses.

{6) All storage and mechanical equipment shall be encloged in a struclute and
completely screened from view,

(b) Any use permitted in District R~1, Single Family Residential,

(¢) The performance standards set out in Subsection (a) shall not apply to special
events formally sanctioned by the City of Montgomery,

26




T N . ——
{ X
X 1 [t ey { . §
Tﬂmr_én L
SURYEY OF i ~ 1 pgesszee R IS
WTLEE o BT FRodzr L
el L S T
RS T 2 -
REY L4 i 5201~
QLEUEL_ kot Mpshmisest, | COoreh ool
R DAO0ORE st akopd nabey _Magypt
5 e I UTKPHUEY]
T e T e ey P Kot '7/‘-,‘. {_‘ / prirn
+
AURYTIVA'S HCIDy
L 114 -} T
Ly Bramhsaone

T
ﬂl‘lﬂﬂﬁm- R Oy Loy o LT B TR
rﬁw-m“ Emunmwrﬁl.mnn

AT g e 3 5 I URIOE T RS
mwmuqmm}mmmm‘
THE LA T QOB
A LA PO OO K T R S
Inble o et

Homs T o

EHOC B
T b =

LCLLYS.
R Aol Lf TIX 1Y)
essae T Moo
TIANALE ALY AF R0y PRIA

o NIRY T

AFAUAS AGSArL

@84 Aarz

1 jeomry AT

Mppinid el

",

PREEEd
<f

PG Rablibs a0 g

)

3

~e\\
\beu- Z43 8O

s L A =2
AFOMLTOFAZ M € 3t (y oy, Yot
T

yer

M4 AT TSRS R ol o LV H e €, D i | 1AL

ISV IS




| .
| s \
{

VAl IIERDT 1 ‘
. il1050, by 54
t BTN 1 L
SURVEY OF . UEwAdIATE WRORBAR,, .. bt s e e e PROSECY
5.0 ACREY oo T T s i ELTR
uthl'r-buml: ~ DAGSEY.___SMYIV,ANHRACTRO, 31
Dty
OUATECLOKATIGE  _ domues L
Tha B RECOADS | Mooy, LOwITY, TRAT
b MOCKEN g KAWL DATE; _ dEAN), Bty
e aumear {ice vy e
Imﬂl FHL I marmgﬁﬁn“‘fb?‘ngﬁww
m‘hummnt Lu\nuﬂv&}]ﬂ(ﬂuﬂ AL llmlﬂ
»
]
&l
i
ST LA X5 ¥ir " SURVEYON'S HotEs
A ETARCE A4 BATTO T 7,
z RN DBVTI03 HAS ST A SIRACTOD T SUAKCT PRORRTY,
) an ¥ 1L M (¥ AR e b RILERAEETYIRT ek 4D RLERUL TN
¥ i‘ T A Kb HENGUAR0 UL 21T OT A
ikl iRres bra(0is,
i VP SUTIL YR AT HCE § 12 bV L\ KLATTZR S RS3T8 (AT S{LATM 1R
£ A.09 ACRE TASTPOAIS O AITE00, DN UANES, RISk COVEARTS,
w1 1080, Fy 156 AVATACHY, ILE DYSACE, ] AN BTKAFALIT THAY AW ACCLGATE
DELAYGTE 0 U AT 1T FRLIATH HAY IRLESE,
LG ASJoccr B2 o0 HAYID HAY 116 BEIRISET (Uextiny
i b e A i et OWHA O OHMAS
ty L] s £ LAMPERS FACSEIT0 MY & S-S IER HA1L-105N ootd Kt LTeeT
o 5,00 Arrus ST T,
2 aet,umdsgsr oUr or MG PATE
[ CHALROT-TIRZEG 42.96_AORE SUAN (7 PREEATT 1S kVHN EXE QY of HIWITHRY, TEUA
% RPLRDTA vryso0z. """130 @ LOULLTAR ST . M
o RPRHET. AU T Sy vTa P AEECAOM, SOy ST ATSE IqUT Wkt LSS A VTLLATI R
o ] AH G PAIIRY VIR T (3 5T S LRIDAT HLCHETIT VISTENT 1 oF
“ ! THE S40.LCL TR A3 Srb ALY
> E juid ST More * SAHITARY CUEATHIT
) | e P v Q RIKN SR
L& 24io “‘3;% A.00 AThER ORI AR
3 BY Y e
] e
n gzt & 4
la GQ.04" gotawaine ) o @ AT VALY
TV g ——% FTRTL LR LY T
= i LN
o i o FGRC T, B
= T BARC lifadinr
] g
F QST SEVR
~ n P Gsta UYL
= i DINORA PLS
E I ] Ao
‘a. aRAardE
~ I 1 £} PR 0PI Histis;
3 E Sl
Tl ) O FELLLE fUay
iy =8 | @ warerm
o, = S ML
h % 81" T
)._ 4. g 052281 ¥ i HESTRICTED
Eau o] 33145 l TEIHAYE A
g3
i 4 X
g 3 1’}- ' l
: & P
H [ ‘ﬁf’ 3. i
x o 3, HEMAKOEA OF 1;;@
i \ 43,90 ATy AN i
i CENZORTATARE %-h
x ¥ i " 5 TR BT ‘
£ ¢ l .
» iy
o I - 1%% \./\_' -
+ £ \, ! 1oL iDL
S e é 3% SN v
Y T 1 NP ARCUE AMEAL FRPHAYY RLOUS O Rt oo FAQTT, TS,
§ é? d.i\ i APHASLLTXC HUZ ACEOMOT O HONTSORITY COVATY, TEXAS
s F, 2 UL PAGMEALY (ORI ARL 3T LI AL} BISTAMME IR
\\. A ‘ ATRr LT SR ILY Y ian
N o 258 LTV T 1L FRISIOAT Mo, 461310e3T & BATLO ATTHATHR
* ul'ﬂle‘l
{CPadnens :, —_ —m"'me*"m N 0pe0., l
. - —o— LOHLTFAR DRHNWAY NPT s
T ';;“ ok \._ SATOLITIL WAL F0462° iz . W "33‘59‘27: w 45_242\ 'I
- nm-sm i3 }?rﬁ.‘?.sm'm N WARLADLE WIBTH A& . . T gt Te——m A
B s enltch G raivincion % N 1




Pt It o e BT T R

: :-;-T&:.?i:J.il'f::(;.rl_;_;.t,li{'_s. fi ‘ 7 GQOQI@ Earth

o : 5 Ay Dale: 3/27/2085 . 30924°04.76" 1 5222867 W eley. 2701 eyeqll - 2300,

2016 Google Map




-
i
i
H
]

==

sESwr

e e et st e =

foiuTT

Sstetqlosy sonadt

=
o

RE2THY 2859

a

PROPOSED. REVELGPHENT {50hC)—]

THE PLRHE MUt BT (LIKHED
THEET THE 3EqUIRRISDNS

- ae ok

i
1““']

swfdotil-thor!

_

APROY, LIMT oF —J

B

¥

Al

T e Al TOEAL ASCSHRAY
T STRIMAG{EA) aMD e
FAIR HOUSTHG T AGT

b gl fde

BLAGHC"W = | BOEH. 4%
BUILRIHG O3 A Doyl §iee

{0 REQUAKHONTS
SELAILUNTL Ll ETS

o, FLReDAAIL

. PER £6MA. FIR§ HAR .. R

auwTé FROVIDER.
179 AR § Z-FRIRAL LRI |

"ML ABVIICOLO04, EFFECTAE. g

i1

iy

DATEL AUUST (6, 10ik."2,  *

A .

e e
L

e
—r

ADBNSIAL GTGUIRENEHTS
T, 0F 1 UIRTS =64 TS

2 YRS Prabas

t~20kes. 411 K0EH, UHTS
SUTCP. PAREIHG TPACEL
mmﬁ Fox eAcH warl.
Fiowiitin PIOIPLD DX
RUfdtE M REQUIKINGT

!
\
i) RIGHT of HIRY {0 ACTES

To LG STAY. PRUY, ———————1%

wss BT,
7
4

i
1
i

{
1
i

- W 5

rs'ovE edpald &

R TIWE]

!
1
l

B B
A L -

HoATH. . I I

LOHE _STAR PARKHAT .

YAUABLE WIDTH Bt

Yeranel” £ 39S

\ : ™

b

. EMIGHG REQIREIENTS,
- 25ACES FEAMT
22 WATE AL =54 SN 7O
osmey ditotd

THE PREPOSI™ PLANS Hoat
KLy DRSAGUER O BELT
THE 2OWING, HTE DOVELOMHERT
Al SHCOIHG LU
RLQUREHTITS FIR THE

ary of bOTGOHERS

. ERLTING

{_

| DATEE]

E2HR
ke B

A PROpOSED APARVYEHT PROTECT FORY
STAR OF JEXAS SENIDRS
LONE STAR PAIUIIAY HONTGUMERY, TEXAS

e s T




To: Planning Commission Members
City Council Members

From: Jack Yates
Subject:  Staff Report re: Rezoning — 2512 Lone Star Parkway
Date: June 22, 2018

Regarding the planning review of the rezoning of 2512 Lone Star Pkwy. from Industrial to R-2
MultiFamily, the Staff Report is as follows :

General description: The development consists of approximate 5 acres north and west of the Lone Star
Community Center from its vacant status now to development of 32 units built 8 four-plexes to be
occupied by 50 years of age and over. There is an Economic and Utility Feasibility Study now being
undertaken by Jones and Carter Engineering.

Streets and traffic: There will be to accesses and exits to the property. One is on Community Center
Drive and the second is a planned street that will connect to Lone Star Pkwy. west of the Community
Center, as shown on the attached site plan. Lone Star Pkwy. is a wide two lane road and can easily
accept the increased traffic is estimated to be possibly as much as 150 trips per day from this
development.

Public Safety: The construction will be required to meet the building permit codes in place and will
require the Fire Marshall's approval prior to opening. From other public safety issues, the Police
Department will be able to patrol and protect the area just as any other place in the city.

Health and General Welfare: Because of meeting the building codes, the welfare of the occupants
should result in a safe situation. It is not expected that this development will be a threat of any kind to
the safety or security of the neighborhood. The developments site plan allows for adequate living area,
including adequate light and air circulation.

Density/overcrowding: the R-2 zone states no lot shall contain less than 900 sq. ft. per ground level
dwelling unit. The proposed development has 6,405 feet of lot area for its 5 acres divided by the 34
units. Otherwise the site Plan meets all R-2 area regulations.

Public Service Requirements: In a preliminary discussion with the City Engineer there appear to be no
issues as far as availability or adequacy of water or sewer service to the development. The availability of
parks are; Homecoming Park {approximately one third of a mile in distance), Memory Park
(approximately one half mile in distance), Cedar Brake Park (approximately three-fourth mile in
distance) and fernland Park {approximately one-half mile distance). Garbage service will be available on
site. School availability is the same as other places in the city.




- T —— PR R b T Lt S U R Sl S it s s it e it = 4 e mmmmmmm s o e+t R P T A L R e e e 1

Vel wanwaoton Aypudys Bl s

ENONIG SVRAL J0 OVl

SO HAMR THaYEEA
r¥od 1DILOHZ  INIRKBVAY OmSedodd ¥

- T B aNg

i
//
~ N
™ A
7
. \ 2115 {:
JoEkohliod 40 Aia .._. w3 =3 =
3L Hpd SLRRaIRDRN z /\.}.v HEEEE
I3 Splioti oY E) ri s | =
IR0 31 "HiNon L S 7 =
e e P T B / m [ -
ol MY aaradotd IHE N . & - &
) =
uuutﬂzni Gmﬁ.mnn ’ /_. m L _
agm (LI p
AIKR T S3RIRE m a«.« Y wﬁ%.ﬁ&d&rﬁﬁﬁh _.wu_..__,u“.m—.
Sh v N WSIRE 2 torsemh :\\»/ .w,,
e e et e = AN
() MU, S ST TS L ..
s dot )OS A ¥ il S e, g
Taoir ARV Woan s ww i W aw__.ﬁa.‘ M__. ™ “a s "~
2HHA "HHOE | 13 aoRT-d o o g, a |2
a3dVeld stan T mw - “+ vowax  pn eI H
SLewn +47 <SLEID EC 40 4Z iRy ! o o b s
b T mmu. 8 - ) L St e 2t
: . . TSR 'poeteItssk e
A HEOI-E Toind v i i —m 5] e u“E $ _. 8 - AYH Wl CYRY dad
IR SHHRT Ay L] - : i “hiYdoertd “Vh-ool
. .
Sdiph 97 =FLHN e U B P s BT Lnlgﬂ.u.w_ ‘e o LIHM wodasy
SITGWNDE 4900 e T 5, .
i ! 1 « : A
sona-k HM ¥ 0 MR Ty 3 ] . -
Ay HIOE | » Y TR | O A P A FTRCNIRLY ST . ", /
it : R Ewmi? 1% i J )
e i A ey 1 F -
v P S i )
LoV shilsnaR urd x| i e
DIEL Ry (ROMNKINGS . _, S - o "
p:.u.aaunuwﬁ v wad 1,1 1 _.:b X A ==
CUOMYN DY 3k BT ' £-3 WA {71 alscTansd " 0ISadeNd
AT (EET MYH SN 3L w.“ I 3 = b i b {oyesrin
g E=s
A5 ] r
S = il
'S 11! 3 sy Il o
g L i) L SEE R 3
ST R _._....uﬂ_.... s bt s
a1t oyl L3 [
2] 5 4
~ il £ ¥ ol E
=i = H 4] 22
..ﬁ '3 ']~
AN GG y w.hllr. TrLe
b
) er] il
Fi e i
7 [y 1 i
w . 4 . b R
" B 3 el W .m.w I 14
't 1 . R ._ “
P ¥ =
1 v n ﬂ
.l“. &3 +F 1
H I H
m“ ooy :
] ) )
J
(L SRR WS SN
i
AL Mok g ;
R— N



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
May 29, 2018

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Nelson Cox declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Nelson Cox, Arnette Easley, Jeffrey Waddell, William Simpson and Carol Langley

Absent:

Also Present: Jack Yates, City Administrator
Susan Hensley, City Secretary
Chris Roznovsky, City Engineer

Katherine Vu, Engineer

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission, Prior to

speaking. each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. Commission may not discuss or take

any action on any item, but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers, along

with the time allowed per speaker may be limited.

1. Consideration/take action regarding April 23, 2018 minutes.

Jefirey Waddell moved to approve the minutes as presented. Arnette Easley seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously, (5-0)

2. Request for six month extension of Preliminary Plat of Hills of Town Creek Section 3.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 - Page 1




Mr. Yates advised that the owner of the property has requested a six month extension to
their preliminary plat due to delay of the project construction, they are not ready for fhe
final plat. Mr. Yates advised that their engineer, Jonathan White was present. Mr. Yates
stated that the City Code provides that the preliminary plat can be extended for another 12
months, but not beyond two years. Mr. Yates said that he and the City Engineer are
recommending approval of this action. Mr. Yates said that the final plat will probably be

received in six months.

William Simpson moved to grant a six month time extension for the preliminary plat
approval of the Hills of Town Creek Section 3. Arnette Easley seconded the motion, the

motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

. Request for six-month extension of Preliminary Plat of Emma’s Way Extension,

Mr, Yates stated that this developer is also asking for a six month extension for their
preliminary plat because they are not ready for a final plat, due to a delay in the project
construction. Mr. Yates advised that he and the City Engineering are recommending
approval of this action. Mr. White advised that they would probably be ready for submittal

at the next meeting of the Commission.

Carol Langley asked if everything was going okay on the Emma’s Way project. Mr. Yates

advised that it was going okay.
Arnette Easley moved to grant the request for the six month extension for the Preliminary
Plat of Emma’s Way Extension, Jeffrey Waddell seconded the motion, the motion carried

unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding scheduling a public hearing for rezoning of

the property located at 1005 Old Plantersville Rd., Montgomery, from R1 single-family to

I-Industrial to be held on June 25, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.. as requested by Theresa Fisher.

Pianning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 2




Mr. Yates advised that this is a situation where the original zoning of the City split this
piece of property into one half Industrial Use (where a large building now sits) and one

half R1 Single Family Residential Use.

Mr. Yates advised the Commission that what they are doing tonight is calling the public
hearing and not making any decisions regarding the property, Mr, Yates said that if there
are any questions regarding the matter, they can either discuss it tonight or they can contact

him individually or he can send out more information.

Mr, Yates said that the current zoning map does not have zoning for this property at all, so
he had to go back to the 2003 map to see how the property was zoned. Mr. Yates advised
that in looking back at the ordinances, he could not find any ordinances from 1994 to
present changing the zoning of the property. Mr. Yates said that he has spoken to the City
Attorney, Larry Foerster and what they have to go on is the most recent zoning map. Mr.
Yates said that what they are thinking is this is a Scrivener's error whenever someone fails
to mark something down, when it should have been repeated on the new map. Mr. Yates

advised that the City Attorney will probably be at the next meeting because of this issue,

Mr. Yates stated that he had included the letter of the request for the zoning from R1 to
Industrial from Mr, Fisher to the Mayor at that time, along with the Mayor’s response letter.
Mr. Yates said that the Mayoi’s response letter advised that both uses they had discussed
were alright, but it did not specify the uses. Mr. Yates said that there is also an aerial map
showing the property. Mr. Yates said Mrs. Fisher and her attorney were both present at
the meeting. Mr. Yates said that all they were really doing tonight is calling the public
hearing. Mr. Yates stated that at the City Council meeting held last week there were a
couple of property owners that spoke against the Industrial Zoning, but ultimately City
Council voted 3-1 to schedule the public hearing, not to make a decision but just calling

the public hearing.

Chairman Cox asked if Mr., Foerster had given any indication how difficult this would be

to fix. Mr. Yates said that Mr. Foerster said the rezoning would be the way to fix the

Planning and Zoning Comumission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 3




matfer, that way they could be sure of the zoning designation by the Planning and Zoning
Commission making their recommendation to City Council and then City Council taking
action, there would be no questions regarding the zoning. Chairman Cox asked if the
matier would still come before the Commission after the public hearing. Mr. Yates said
that was correct, they could decide on the night of June 25, 2018 if they want to make a
recommendation to City Council. Mr. Yates said if they were not ready to make their
decision that night, they could delay a meeting or two to get more information, Chairman
Cox said that he would like to hear from the people involved, either the buyer or the seller,

someone to state their case at the public hearing,

Jeffrey Waddell asked to clarify, from the map it looks like this must be the strip that goes
along the railroad tracks and is long and narrow on the right side. Mr. Yates said that was
correct, it is the area with the tin building located on it. Mr, Yates said that on the aerial
map the driveway is just about the dividing line between the industrial to the west and
residential to the east. Jeffrey Waddell said that back in the day the City probably looked
at the area close to the railroad tracks as being more commercial and industrial use. Mr.
Yates said that the 2003 map shows several industrial properties in that area that people
might not realize are zoned industrial and there is an area they had called unknown and that
is called industrial right now according to the map that they are using as the authoritative
map. Mr. Yates said that it is odd, but it does happen where property is split, such as along
SH 105 on the south 300-400 feet is zoned commercial, which is owned by Mr, Randall.
Mr. Yates said that from speaking with Mr. Kirk Jones and Carol Langley and other people,
the people at that time must have asked for their property to be zoned industrial. Mz, Yates
said the idea is generally not to split a properties use, especially since this is such a small
property. Mr. Yates said he and the City Secretary, Susan Hensley, went through all the
ordinances and there is no ordinance from 1994 to current that speaks to any of these

properties.
Carol Langley said that she remembered the Merdian family had that property and were
using it as a shavings place, bagging and selling them from that property, but to her

knowledge at that time they did not have zoning. Mr. Yates said that Mrs. Fisher told him

Planning and Zoning Commission Mecting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 4




that the most recent use for the property was rebuilding antique cars. Jeffrey Waddell said
the stated purpose that they are projecting seems ideal for that type of building, it is light
industrial and would fit that purpose very well. Mr. Yates said he needed to confirm a
possible solution of using the residential portion of the property for the parking and the
industrial use for the business. Mr. Yates advised that they do not have light industrial, it

is only industrial use.

Carol Langley moved to schedule a public hearing for rezoning the property located 1005
Old Plantersville Rd., Montgomery to be held on June 25, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. Jeffrey
Waddell seconded the motion.

Discussion: Carol Langley asked Ms. Hensley about the notice letters that go out to the
property owners and whether it was within 300 feet. Ms. Hensley advised that the notice
letters are mailed to property owners within 200 feet from the property. Arnette Easley
asked if the setback would be different for different uses. Mr. Yates said it would be the

same and is stated in the ordinance.

The motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

. Consideration and possible action regarding scheduling a public hearing for rezoning at

2512 Lone Star Pkwy., Montgomery, from [-Industrial to R2 Multi-Family to be held on

June 25, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. as requested by Emanuel Glockzin.

Mr. Yates advised that this is a request from the owner Larry Jacobs to change the zoning
from the current I- Industrial Use to R-2 Multi-Family Use. Mr. Yates said that action is
to schedule the public hearing for the Star of Texas Seniors development plan for this
property, which is located behind the Lone Star Community Center on Lone Star Parkway.
Carol Langley said that when this came before City Council it was for a Special Use Permit
but now they are asking for rezoning and asked if this is being requested by the owner of
the property. Mr. Yates advise that Mr. Larry Jacobs owns the property and said that Mr.

Jacobs submitted an email stating that he is authorizing Mr. Glockzin to speak on his

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 5




behalt. Mr. Yates said he also spoke to Mr. Jacobs about the change from Special Use

Permit to rezoning and Mr. Jacobs is fine with the change.

Carol Langley asked if this is supposed to be Multi-Family before the developer goes and
does all of his paperwork. Mr. Yates said that he could have stayed with the Special Use
Permit, but in talking with City Council, they preferred the zoning changes because it
would be permanent based upon what the R2 use is, but with a Special Use Permit is usually
given for a brief period of time. Mr. Yates said that Mr, Glockzin responded after he heard
that information. Carol Langley asked if Mr. Glockzin was going through a process to put
these units in or he is buying the property from Mr. Jacobs and if the property gets rezoned
then there will be apartments there no matter what. Mr. Yates said that he is only going to
build the senior apartments if he receives housing tax credits from the State. Carol Langley
asked if they do not receive the tax credits and the property has been rezoned to Multi-
Family, then Mr. Jacobs has a Multi-Family piece of property. Mr. Yates said that is
correct. Jeffrey Waddell asked if they are talking about the same plans, which were like
cottages. Mr. Yates said that they are four-plexes and are the same plans that they had
originally presented. Chairman Cox said that it would be fairly similar to what is behind

the Community Center now. Mr. Yates said that is correct.

Jeffrey Waddell moved to schedule a public hearing for rezoning at 2512 Lone Star Pkwy.,
Montgomery, from I-Industrial to R2 Multi-Family to be held on June 25, 2018 at 6:00
p.m. as requested by Emanuel Glockzin., William Simpson seconded the motion, the

motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

. Consideration/take action regarding proposed Benchmark Ordinance.

Mrs. Katherine Vu presented the proposed Benchmark Ordinance to the Commission,
stating that it would amend the ordinance to require the final plat for a development to be
surveyed under the same benchmarks as the construction plans and vice versa, which would
be tied to the City benchmark system, Mrs, Vu advised that the idea being that everything

is on a unified system to reduce the potential for errors. Mrs. Vu stated that there is also

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 03/29/18 — Page 6




language requiring any discrepancies found while the surveyor is performing their survey,

to be reported to the City Engineer so that it can be rectified.

William Simpson asked if this is for checks and balances and for correcting discrepancies.
Mrs. Vu stated that right now the final plats are required to be tied to the City’s system, but
the plans are not, so this is addressing the plans so that they are tied back to the City’s
benchmark system.

Carol Langley asked if everyone would be familiar with this procedure, and are they
currently doing this but it is not written down. Mrs. Vu said that the only thing that will
really be changing is the starting elevation for the surveyor, it would not add any additional
work for them, instead of picking a benchmark and they will start at the City’s established
benchmark. Mrs. Vu said that there have been a couple times where this issue has come
up and they have had to establish a conversion factor to get it back on track. Arnette Easley
asked if people could still come and ask for variances. Mrs, Vu advised that they could
still ask for variances, but this was just a starting point so she could not see a need for a
variance. Mr, Yates said that they just wanted to make sure that everyone started at the

same starting point.

Mr, Roznovsky advised that there were two examples to help shed light on this item, Mr,
Roznovsky said that one was a sanitary sewer that was stubbed out on public line using
City benchmark and stubbed out on the private side using a different benchmark. Mr.
Roznovsky said that when you looked at the plans the numbers were the same, but since
they are talking different languages they were actually six inches off. Mr. Roznovsky said
that another example was a street where it was set on the City’s benchmark and the
developer had their street set on a different benchmark, so that difference in the grade was
a two foot difference. Mr. Roznovsky said that they want to make sure everyone is using

the same system.

After discussion, William Simpson moved to recommend approval of the Benchmark

Ordinance. Arnette Easley seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 - Page 7




Chairman Cox stated that he could not see any downside to this ordinance. Mr, Roznovsky
said that once this ordinance goes to City Council notification to the developers, design
engineers will need to be sent out so that they are aware of the transition to the new system.
Mr. Yates said that as a practical matter, he asked Mr. Roznovsky to confirm that most
surveyors call him about getting the common benchmark. Mr, Roznovsky said that there
is a benchmark handboolk, but most of the surveyors and engineers have worked with the

benchmarks and know what they are.

Consideration and possible action regarding proposed Sidewalk Ordinance.,

Mrs. Vu advised that this is to require sidewalks to be included on the construction plans
for new developments and redevelopments. Mrs. Vu said that it would require sidewalks
to be included on all new and existing streets where the new developments are occurring
and any adjacent streets. Mrs. Vu stated for example, if there was a new residential
development occurring off of Lone Star Parkway, it would require sidewalks to be installed
on that side of Lone Star Parkway where the development was located. Mrs. Vu said that
the intent behind this ordinance is to start filling in the holes of sidewalks throughout the
City to start making it more user friendly. Mrs, Vu stated that any property that is zoned
Industrial or in the Historic District would be treated on a case by case basis. Mrs. Vu
stated that currently the ordinance only states that sidewalks have to be installed per ADA
Standards, which is all that it states, so this is laying out when and where sidewalks need
to be placed. Mr. Roznovsky said that the design manual tries to help pick up where the
ordinance left off. Mr. Roznovsky stated that the design manual has been interpreted that
if you are developing on an existing street you did not have to put in a sidewalk, but if you
are building a new street you have to install a sidewalk. Mr. Roznovsky said that the main
difference is clarification of the Code and as areas get developed they will have direction

on where the sidewalks need to be placed.

Planning and Zening Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/8 — Page 8




Carol Langley asked who would review the Historic District cases and make that decision,
Mrs. Vu said that would either be the City Engineer or the City Administrator, or it could

be the Planning and Zoning Commission.

William Simpson asked if the developers in town are grandfathered in so that they will not
have to comply with this ordinance, or is it going to be retroactive for everyone. Mr.
Roznovsky said that with the development agreements, such as Mr. LeFevre, it would not
apply because he has the agreement. William Simpson said that there is a group of
developers that will not have to comply with this ordinance. Mr. Roznovsky said that it
was his understanding that anything within Mr. LeFevre’s development district, which is
SH 10 to Town Creek, FM 149 to Lone Star Parkway is tied to the 2004 City ordinances,
would be grandfathered.

Mr. Yates asked about a new home on College Street that is outside the Historic District
and whether they would be included. Mr. Roznovsky said that the way this ordinance is
written and it is up for discussion, if' it is inside the Historic District it is on a case by case
basis. Mr. Roznovsky said that it could be worded to include single lots versus just
developments. William Simpson said that if a person bought two pieces of property and
built their house on one piece, the developer puts the sidewalk in front of the house and
leaves the empty lot without a sidewalk, there would not be any rhythm or reason for that.
Mr. Roznovsky said that it is typical that the construction drawings will show a required
sidewalk inside the neighborhood, but the responsibility to build them is on the home
builder. William Simpson asked if someone came in and bought a tract would they have
to put sidewalks throughout not just hit and miss. Mr. Roznovsky said that if they combine
the lots and they are building on both, then they would have to put the sidewalk in front of
both, but if you own both and only build on one, what would be the trigger for them to
install the sidewalk. Mr. Roznovsky said that the intent for not having to put the sidewalk
in the front end is because if you are going to put in a driveway you will end up replacing
the sidewalk. Mr. Roznovsky advised that this is being presented as a draft and discussion
item. Mr. Roznovsky said that they will take all the comments and put them together and

then speak to some residential and commercial developers in town to get additional

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 9




thoughts and opinions. William Simpson said that with all the ditch drainage going on in
the new subdivisions it is going to be hard to incorporate sidewalks. Mr, Roznovsky said

that this would not apply to an existing subdivision, like the Hills of Town Creek.

William Simpson asked if they had to use the ditch drainage and there was no room for
sidewalks then they would have to apply for a variance. Mr. Roznovsky said that they
could word the ordinance that if they are allowed to do estate lots with roadside ditches, if
that 1s the general consensus, then they would not be required to have sidewalks. Jeffrey
Waddell said that if a subdivision were to come in and said that some of them decide to do
wider streets and not have sidewalks asked if that would be an option. Mr. Roznovsky said
that would depend on what part of town they are in because there are so many different
rules that apply to different areas so it would be mixed. Mr. Roznovsky said that the main
thought was this applies more to the commercial along existing streets, like Lone Star
Parkway and as those get developed there will be sidewalks, and not as much with the

individual homes.

Chairman Cox said that it sounds like it needs to be discussed more, William Simpson
asked if they have talked to any of the developers. Mr. Roznovsky said that they wanted
to get the Commission’s opinion first and see what direction they would want fo go.
William Simpson said that he would like to hear what the developers’ thoughts were,
because he does not want to come to every meeting where somebody is asking for another

variance.

Chairman Cox asked if they could entertain a motion to table until there is more

information to be discussed.

Carol Langley moved to table Agenda Item 7 until there is more information. William

Simpson seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

8. Consideration and possible action regarding proposed Backflow Prevention Ordinance.

Planring and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 - Page 10




Mr. Yates advised that the backflow prevention is the technology that prevents water to
backflow from a private or contaminated use to flow back into the public water system that
can cause bacteria to contaminate the public water system causing possible serious health
issues or at least a bad water sample that could lead to a boil order for part or the entire

system.

Mrs, Vu advised that this is to prevent contaminated backflow into the public drinking
water system., Mrs. Vu stated that this is a very common practice in cities across the state.
Mrs. Vu said that developers have been installing backflow preventers on irrigation and
nondomestic lines. Mrs. Vu said that what is different is the annual testing of the backflow
preventers to make sure that they are properly operating and then going into the businesses
that currently do not have the backflow preventers and installing them. Mrs. Vu said that
there has never been an issue in the past to their knowledge, but this is good public
management and prevention. Mrs. Vu stated that this is mainly a discussion item. Mrs.
Vu said that this item was presented to City Council last week and will go again on June

12, 2018 for discussion, and then on the agenda for City Council action on June 26, 2018.

Mr. Yates said that he was not sure that this was a Planning and Zoning Commission item
because it is mostly a public health issue and water system, but he wanted the Commission
to have a chance to see the information. William Simpson asked if this was for commercial
of high volume customers. Mrs. Vu stated that this is for nondomestic users, so
commercial, industrial and institutional users and those that are qualified as high health

hazards, which would be car washes, restaurants, automobile shops, etc.

Carol Langley said that somewhere she was that the City had 65 customers that do not have
the backflow preventers. Mrs. Vu said the 65 customers are either industrial, commercial
or institutional and they are not looking at residential, this all for the nondomestic users.
Carol Langley asked if she owned a building that has a business located in it and that
business is renting from her, as the property owner she would be the one responsible for
the backflow preventer installation for $1,000. Mrs. Vu said that the cost of the installation

would be included on the water bill to the customer. William Simpson said that a retail

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 11




business is not considered a hazardous use. Mr. Roznovsky said that was for the irrigation
connections, so for example, if Jim’s has a domestic connection for irrigation that could be
two devices. Mr. Roznovsky said that if a school has a fire line, irrigation and domestic
line, that would three devices. Mr. Roznovsky said that was 65 connections not necessarily
65 businesses. Carol Langley said that it stated 65 customers, but connections is a different
story. Mr. Roznovsky said that it varies off of the type of size of the backflow needed and
said that the $1,000 was the average cost. Carol Langley said that some of the businesses,
such as the school could have six devises, so they will have $6,000 or more, depending on
how big the connection is. Mr. Roznovsky said that this does not apply to the quilt shop,
antique stores, those downtown shops that are individual connections are not high health
risks, they have a bathroom and that is it. Mr. Roznovsky said that a building or strip center
that has multiple users, with one being a high health hazard, and there is only one

connection, then they would have one put on for the entire building,

Arnefte Easley asked about irrigation meters. Mr. Roznovsky said that irrigation
sometimes has a separate water meter, so they would need a separate backflow preventer.
Mr. Roznovsky said the issue with firigation is a lot of homes do not have a separate water
for irrigation, but he knew at the City they do. Mr. Roznovsky said that the biggest issue
with irrigation is that you have water sitting and going bad, you put fertilizer on the lawn
and so they could have backflow into the system. Mr, Roznovsky said the only time that
this really applies is pressure loss in the system that is not a common problem. Mr,
Roznovsky said that all the businesses that are coming into the City are installing backflow
preventers because it is common practice. Mr. Roznovsky said that the annual testing is

the key.

Arnette Easley asked if a customer wanted to install an irrigation system by teeing off of
his ling, would he have to get a backflow preventer. Mr. Roznovsky said that they typically
do have to get one. Mr. Roznovsky said that they were talking about non-residential. Mr.
Yates stated that if a residential customer gets an irrigation meter they have to have a
backflow preventer. Mr. Roznovsky said that was correct it is required by the Plumbing

Code.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 12




Jeffrey Waddell asked if the water could go backwards through the meter. Mr. Roznovsky
said that the automated meter system that the City has checks the flow and the City will

get a notification if it senses backflow.

Mr, Roznovsky said that the big things that are going to be discussed are the annual
certification and the hard issue is the 65 retroactive connections and whether there is a
trigger to make them install the back{low preventers versus a blanket installation. Carol
Langley said that there are a few houses that have wells that they are using for irigation,
but she did not think that they were hooked up to their houses anymore. Carol Langley
asked about the 65 connections and whether they were restaurants. Mrs. Vu said yes a
restaurant is considered a high health hazard because of the food, oils, etc. Mrs, Vu advised
there was a list of high health hazards included in the information. Carol Langley said that
she would hope out of the 65 connections, they would look at the highest ones to talk to
first. Mrs. Vu said that part of the discussion will be the trigger of when they will be
required to install the backflow preventers. Mrs. Vu advised that they will take this item
to City Council for discussion on June 12, 2018 and action on June 26, 2018. Chairman
Cox asked if this would come back to the Commission. Mr. Yates said that it could come
back to the Commission if they want to hear the information again. Mr. Yates said that he
would like to report back to the Commission on June 25, 2018 and then after the City
Council takes action. Mr. Yates said that this is not really a Planning and Zoning
Commission action but he wanted them to know that they were watching out for the

public’s health.

Jeffrey Waddell asked about the annual testing and if it would be for the new devices or
would it be for all devices. Mrs. Vu said that she thought that the testing would be for all
devices as a matter of good practice to make sure that they are operating correctly, and the

City would keep the testing reports on file.
Mr. Yates said that he thought that City Council would be okay with the public
management of the water system, he thought it would be more of an issue of how they

implement the 65 connections and the fees, Mr. Yates said that even if it takes six months

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 13




they will be further ahead than where they are right now. Mr. Yates said the main goal is

to accomplish the backflow preventers.

There was no action taken on this item and Mr. Yates will give a report back to the

Commission at the next meeting.

9. Adjournment

William Simpson moved to adjourn the May 29, 2018 meeting at 7:10 p.m. Jeffrey

Waddell seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Submitted by: ' (Date approved:

Chairman Nelson Cox

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes — 05/29/18 — Page 14



Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: June 25, 2018 Budgeted Amount;

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits:
Date Prepared: June 22,2018

This is for the Planning Commission to consider the recommendation to the city
Council regarding the rezoning of 1005 Old Pleasantville Rd. from R-1 single-
family to I - Industrial

This is for the actual motion regarding your recommendation.

Recommendation

Motion to recommend/ not recommend the rezoning of 1005 Old Plantersville
Road from R-a to I Industrial.

Approved By

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 22, 2018




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: June 25, 2018 Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits:
Date Prepared: June 22, 2018

This is for the Planning Commission to consider the recommendation to the city
Council regarding the rezoning of 2512 Lone Star Parkway from I ~ Industrial
to R-2 Multifamily.

Description
This is for the actual motion regarding your recommendation.

Recommendation

Motion to recommend/ not recommend the rezoning of 2512 Lone Star
Pkwy.from I- Industrial to R-2 MultiFamily

Approved By

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 22, 2018




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: June 25,2018 Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits: Engineer’s Memo
Date Prepared: June 22, 2018

m

This is to consider approving the final plat for Emma’s Way Right-of-Way
dedication.

This is to approve the final plat for Emma’s Way Final Plat dedicating 80 feet
feet of right-of-way. Attached is the City Engineer’s memo recommending
approval.

The only unsettled issue is that Mr. Cheatham has not, to date, signed an escrow
agreement. He, as recently as June 21* was requested to sign and he declined.
The total amount of the Escrow Agreement is for $11,000, but a payment of
$5,000 has been made, leaving a balance of $6,000. The $11,000 is a “not to
exceed” amount—it is expected that a part of the $11,000 will not be needed
and would be returned.

There is, however, approximately $3,325 (“approximate” only because I am, at
this moment unable to get to the file with the precise amount) remaining from
the $5,000 deposit he made following his installation of water and sewer lines
that required city inspection.

So, while approval of the Final Plat will not require another deposit, it is
expected that another deposit from Mr. Cheatham will be required before the
completion of the work on this development concludes.

[ will ask Larry Foerster if he thinks that the Planning Commission should
consider the Escrow agreement in your decision as opposed to leaving the issue
with the City Council. [ suspect that he will recommend that the Commission
not comment on, nor deny the Plat based on the Escrow issue.




1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400

The Woodlands, Texas 77380

JONES| CARTER Tel: 281.363.4039
Fax: 281.363.3459

Wwww.jonescartar.com

June 19, 2018

The Planning and Zoning Commission
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Rd.
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Re: Submission of Final Plat
Emma’s Way 80’ Right-of-Way Dedication
City of Montgomery

Dear Commission:

We reviewed the Final Plat submission for the referenced development on behalf of the City of
Montgomery. Our review was based on The City of Montgomery's Code of Ordinances, Chapter 78,
Section 61 and any other applicable chapters. We offer no objection to the plat and recommend the
Commission approve the plat as submitted.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

oris Repemng—

Chris Roznovsky, PE
Engineer for the City

CVR
K:\WS/SEE_‘:L)\W5841—1020-00 Emma's Way Extension\Project Management\Letters\FINAL PLAT APPROVAL Emma's Way 06192018.doc
Enclosures: Final Plat
cc: The Honarable Mayor and City Council — City of Montgomery
Mr. Jack Yates — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney
Mr. Kevin R. McClure, RPLS — McClure & Browne Engineering/Surveying, Inc.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-438 | Texas Board of Prafessional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



® - 578 Iun Red Found
6= 172" b Rod Sl

VICINITY MAP
Man

2 Ot
Key 4op Poga: oy

o cleru orw definted for prield ums, wush
the eikel ores which pamnls

o0 nontmuat the ftaolln, oot ond
matslenace of woler, aewer, <uble leledilon or plhor wuch Wiy
& dern focihias by Vi cRy 0nd Gloer uilies Savtully % the
conwd 113178 4= PoEin T ensemond el siso provide & of occam. b publo pgincita
rndke wod wmerginey pdBa mnier LY
Baw b Chmlhi madBcet i aid e0d eaforemant.
i A
gt o o1 gaser W , B Ghuothom have coumd

uel i ne orak

SIATE OF TEXAS ;
COLETY OF MOHTCOMERY §

BEFORE WE, {ta NIM,MMHMMIW
Cvirton & Cosatiean und Wary Chaolham, koamn o ma 40 B8 14" permon
whoms nora B wibscred fa the g peings
e thal e macsad e woms Tor the purpotes ol comderudfeon Tnua
Epoind oo i iha copelty tharsin ad harehy pisd, and 01 Lk ack and
deed of mch corpomiion.

CVEN UNDER WY HAND R ST, pa oy o

2018,
by Commbson expiree

KR AL MEN BY THESE PREAINTS §

Fordn . Wellurd, Rajelarnd Brefacaional Lond Srvapor 1o SE50

STNIE OF TEXAS :
COLNTY OF MONTGEARRY  §

b MR MBWEEL Dk of U Sounly G of Nonlgmary Conly,
Teist, 0 banby cerlfy thot e Wik hsiumast WO i cetificats of

Ul i pi by 0 Y oL Mgty by ety Bal e wix. o for ragiraf bt . sffen £
o ropudutions o (ha Gy o1 W0 wEch hia opproval To requined. 2018, ot d'eket, 4 ood duly reconfed e
[ 2018, of o'tk . by Cobiatt _, Sheet o moord of
Chta Rozrarniy, PE T '
o S Dngiraw ' Uonlgormaey or 1l Coety,
b o
- m’?hwﬂo,m ﬂg Ifs”‘mg: VKL ol Conmm, Waatgomery Comndy,
et i
“I-I:'n. Tmbt.b.T‘r;: rw:ug:v Courl,
Bt i bt o of oty b oy o B
Norlgamary, Taxta. oed s hereby oppeoved by wuich Commaiion and Cosmal
12359 | o129 s iseTa w|  1rzar ol Thi . oy of b T T
22480 | inse' [wasiror €] Tmmar HML PLA T
Br
oy Conymen
. . LANE TABLE s 7
e T ] e T EMMAS WAY
I = W U [sbresus £| oo b ’
| 7[5 v | s TP R— 80" KO W DEDICATION
‘ 1 i ot o 1.155 ACRES
| | meiy acen ), b BEMMIEN RIGBY LEAGUE, A-J1
by featicied Mserd, Dot oy ot HONTCOMERY, HONTCOMERY COUNTY, TEWLS
|t Untaar. notnt lomrvie, comure w8 be - iy, 2018
| 5| ok 12 o el ' i oulb Peeo’
L3 2ap Abumpd W% oDl Browne' S Tam Py Ao 20 10270
i l 3 Chaatham 1008 Moseirmk B 1 :
o ¥ ﬁv., ' Sutn
H l mrm 172388 (O::H' us-sm“m T m
R — S— o —— — e — — ey




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: June 25, 2018 Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits: Engineer’s Memo

Date Prepared: June 22,2018

mn

This is for the Planning Commission to consider calling a public hearing for
rezoning the southeast corner of Buffalo Springs Drive and State Highway 105
from a mixture of R-1, R-2 and I-Institutional to B-commercial and I-
Institutional as shown in the attached map exhibits,

This is to call the public hearing for July 23 regarding this rezoning request.

Recommendation

Motion to hold a public hearing on July 23 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall regarding
the rezoning the southeast corner of Buffalo Springs Drive and State Highway
105, a portion of the Montgomery shops tracked from R-1, R-2 and Institutional
to B- commercial and [ institutionally as described in attached documents.

Approved By

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 22, 2018




1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400

The Woodlands, Texas 77380-3795

JONES CARTER Tel 281.363.4039
Fax: 281.363.3459

www.jonescarter.cam

June 21, 2018

The Honorahle Mayor and City Council
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, Texas 77316

Re: Proposed Shoppes at Montgomery Rezoning
Southeast Corner of Sh-105 & Buffalo Springs Drive
The City of Montgomery

Dear Mayor and Council:

As you are aware, at the December 15, 2017 meeting of the City Council, you approved an economic
development agreement (“380 Agreement”) with Montgomery SH-105 Associates, LLC (the “Developer”) in
regards to the Shoppes at Montgomery development.

Per the 380 Agreement, all land owned by the Developer for the Shoppes at Montgomery must be zoned
commercial. Currently, the property is partially zoned commercial, partially zoned single-family residential, and
partially zoned multi-family residential. The 380 Agreement also included a land swap between the City of
Montgomery and the Developer, which you approved at the June 12" meeting of the City Council.

The proposed rezoning, as shown on the attachments included in your packets, includes the existing property
belonging to the Developer as well as the property that will be deeded to the Developer through the previously
mentioned land swap. In keeping with the terms of the 380 Agreement, we recommend rezoning the property
that is currently owned and will be owned by Montgomery SH-105 Associates, LLC to Commercial, as shown in
the enclosed exhibits.

As always, should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,

Chris Roznovsky, PE

Engineer for the City
CVR/kmv
K:\W5841\W5841-0900-00 General Censultation\Correspondence\Letters\2018\MEMO to Council RE Shoppes Rezoning.doc
Enc: Shoppes at Montgomery Original Zoning

Shoppes at Montgomery Proposed Zoning
Shoppes at Montgomery Rezoning Notification Map
Cc (via email): Mr. Jack Yates — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-438 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION
(SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY)

1 inch equals 400 feet

Disclaimer: This product is offered for informationa! purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,

engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an
on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate
relstive location of property, governmental andfor political
boundaries or relatad facilities to said boundary. No express
warranties are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concerning the
sccuracy, completensss, relibility, or usabiity of the
Jinformation Included within this exhibit.

.JI:INEE'-|E:ARTER

Texas Board of F I Engineers No. F-433

ﬂﬁ CITY OF MONTGOMERY

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

s

LEGEND
B city Limits COMMERCIAL (B)
[ MCAD Parcels Bl INSTITUTIONAL (1)
| MULTI-FAMILY (R-2)
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1)

VICINITY MAP

Scale: 1 inch equals 2 miles

Path: D:\Projects\Districts\CityOfMontgomery\Chad\SH105_WWTP_ExistingZoning_8x11.mxd Project Number: W5841-1018-00 Date: 6/19/2018

User Name; JCP




FUTURE ZONING CLASSIFICATION
(SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY)

1 inch equals 400 feet

Disclaimer: This preduct is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,

engineering, or surveying purposes, R does not represent an
on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate
refative location of property, governmemtal andfor political

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

ﬁhf’ CITY OF MONTGOMERY

8

boundaries or related facilities to sald boundary. Mo express
warranties are made by Janes & Carter, Inc concerning the
accuracy, complateness, refiability, or usabity of the
information Included within this exhibit.

..JDNEE'DARTER

Texas Baard of Professlonal Engineers Registration No. F-433

__LEGEND
= city Limits COMMERCIAL (B)
[ MCAD Parcels Il INSTITUTIONAL (1)
| MULTI-FAMILY (R-2)
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1)

VICINITY MAP

Scale: 1 inch equals 2 miles

Path: D:\Projects\Districts\CityOfMontgomery\Chad\SH105_WWTP_FutureZoning_8x1il.mxd Project Number: W5841-1018-00 Date: 6/19/2018

User Name: JCP




R47,1892

Disclaimer: This product Is offared for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suftable for legal,

engineering, or surveying purposes. IL-does not represent an
on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate
relative location of property, governmentsl and/or politicsl
boundarias or related facilities to sald boundary. No express
warranties are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. cancerning the
accuracy, completeness, refiability,  or usability of the
information included within this exhibit.

JONESICARTER

Texas Board of Professlonal Engineers Registration No. F-439

SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY REZONING

R47:1203

(SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SH 105 & BUFFALO SPRINGS DRIVE)

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
LEGEND
[ 200 Ft. Notification Boundary
Property heing Rezoned

EJcity Limits
MCAD Parcels

Path: D:\Projects\Districts\CityOfMontgomery\Shoppes at Montgomery\Rezoning Map (8x11).mxd Project Number: W5841-1018-00 Date: 6/20/2018

ICINITY
Scale: 1 inch equals 2 miles

User Name: JCP




	AGENDA - PNZ 062518
	ITEM #1 - PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE FISHER PROPERTY
	ITEM #1 - PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE FISHER PROPERTY
	ITEM #1 - MAPS FOR THE FISHER PROPERTY

	ITEM #2 - PUBLIC HEARING FOR JACOBS LONE STAR PKWY PROPERTY
	ITEM #1 - PUBLIC HEARING FOR JACOBS PROPERTY
	ITEM #1 - MAP FOR JACOBS PROPERTY
	ITEM #1- MEMO FROM CITY ADMINISTRATOR

	ITEM #3 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #4 - PREPARE FINAL REPORT FOR FISHER PROPERTY
	ITEM #5 - PREPARE FINAL REPORT FOR THE JACOBS LONE STAR PKWY PROPERTY
	ITEM #6 - FINAL PLAT FOR EMMA'S WAY
	ITEM #6 - FINAL PLAT FOR EMMA'S WAY
	ITEM #6 - EMMAS WAY PLAT

	ITEM #7 - SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING FOR MTG SH 105 ASSOC.

